From: ritzemadairy@tcc.on.ca
To: Linda Carvalho

Cc: "nicole.geneau@nee.com"; "klui@mccarthy.ca"; "gvegh@mccarthy.ca”; "planninginfo@town.bluewater.on.ca";
"jsallan@tcc.on.ca”; "Requlatory@hydroone.com”; "RegulatoryAffairs@ieso.ca”; "centuryacres@tcc.on.ca”;
"jmclachlan@tcc.on.ca"; "edsue4d@hotmail.com"; "chiarello@cohenhighley.com”;
"hapesteguyreux@mccarthy.ca"; "egillespie@agillespielaw.ca”

Subject: Re: EB-2012-0442 Varna Wind, Inc. - Decision and Order
Date: November-18-13 11:43:31 AM
Hi Linda,

We at Ritzema Dairy Ltd. are requesting a 2 week extension for cost rewards
based on the fact we have recently implemented a major capital upgrade

to our facilities and do not have sufficient resources to accomodate

a one week completion for the Cost Awards as outlined in the Decision

& Order referenced as Board File No. EB-2013-0442.

Heather Ritzema, BSc.Ag
Ritzema Dairy Ltd.
519 440 7381

This message may contain information which is privileged, protected,
confidential or subject to copyright. Using, disclosing, copying or
distributing such information by anyone other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you've received this message in error, please delete

it and notify the sender immediately.

Quoting Linda Carvalho <Linda.Carvalho@ontarioenergyboard.ca>:

> Good Afternoon,

>

> The Board has issued its Decision & Order regarding the above

> proceeding. Board File No. EB-2013-0442.

>

> Please see attached.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Linda Carvalho

> Case Administrator

> Board Secretary's Office

> Ontario Energy Board

> 2300 Yonge St., 27th floor

> Toronto ON M4P 1E4

>

> Tel: 416-544-5188

> Fax: 416-440-7656

> Toll Free: 1-888-632-6273

> Email:

> linda.carvalho@ontarioenergyboard.ca<mailto:linda.carvalho@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
>

>

>

>

> This electronic transmission, including any accompanying

> attachments, may contain information that is confidential,

> privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and
> is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution,
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> review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this

> communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
> strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in

> error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
> permanently delete the copy you have received.

>

> Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint,

> peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont
> prot?g?s par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent ?tre

> divulgu?s aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent

> exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqu?(s) ci-dessus. La

> distribution, la diffusion, I'examen ou la reproduction du contenu
> du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s)

> voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par
> erreur, veuillez le supprimer d?finitivement et en aviser

> |'exp?diteur imm?diatement par retour du courriel.

>



